abdulrahman alshemaimry

Phone: 0561591887

E-mail: abdulrahman.ash@hotmail.com

LinkedIn: http://linkedin.com/in/abdulrahman-ash-06a83616b

Objectives

My goal is to be successful and enrich my knowledge and experience to output the best results to myself and the organization and society .

And my ambition is to be a star in the market and to be one of the top people And most Qualified and illegible people In my current and future career.

Education

Bachelor in finance at KSU (2020)

- PMP course 2017
- Financial modeling course (online) 2019
- BMC , Bloomberg market concept (online) 2019
- English course at NCG new college group Liverpool UK, 2016

Experience

Quality auditor (Mar2018–Present)

Shawarma classic

Maintaining quality and standards in the performance of the company, work on developing our KPIs.

Cashier (Jun2016–Sep2016)

Bandah

Customer servers, operating cash registers, daily closing accounts.

Trainee (Mar2016–Jun2016)

Delta company

English course, Microsoft office skills.

Marketer and sealer (Oct2013-Dec2015)

ASH Store

Sales goods and marketing the products, cash register

Skills

Hard worker

getting the job done is my top priority I enjoy doing it and doing what am good at . I can totally work under stress

- Skilled in applying Microsoft office applications
- Specially in Excel and word
- Excellent in English .Excellent in team work

Resume: abdulrahman alshemaimry